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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 8, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 8, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian D. Tamblin/Louann Jones

 ref buyer Brian D. Tamblin/Louann Jones, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Following and Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5105 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

Additional Resources:

· The Cost Proposal included in the RFP is available in MS Excel –  please click on the following link:  952-5105 Add 2-Attachment.xls
· The Department has RFP’s currently posted on the County Purchasing website for reference.  Addendums have been issued for some of those RFP’s to clarify questions and provide additional information that may be helpful for responding to this RFP.
· The following is a listing of questions with answers raised at the vendor conference held on January 17, 2013.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 952-5105

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Q1. On the Medi-Cal Revenue form, Exhibit B, one of the categories of clients/patients is listed as “Uninsured - Sliding Fee Full Discount.”  With uninsured is there no other means of payment? Use MHSA funds?

A1. The reference to “sliding fee full discount” has been removed.  The expectation is that clients in the “uninsured” category are those that have no other means of payment; therefore their services will be paid for by the client and/or County MHSA funds depending on each client’s/family’s income.
Q2. Does the last page of the Cost Proposal (Exhibit B) need to be included with the other budget templates? 

A2. Yes, the last page of the Cost Proposal, which is a narrative to be used by bidders to delineate the methodology for determining revenue they are estimating, must be included in the bidder(s)’ proposals.

Q3. Under Policies & Procedures, Exhibit C, is that informational or does it go in proposal?

A3. The documents included in the RFP as Exhibit C are included for reference to provide bidders information on the requirements they will need to comply with if awarded a contract for the services in this RFP.

Q4. The RFP indicates that selected bidder(s) shall at a minimum generate $879,958 in Medi-Cal revenue for FY 2013-14.  Can bidders submit Cost Proposals that include a higher level of Medi-Cal revenue, or is the above amount the maximum?

A4. The amount identified in the RFP is the level in the current contract for the services in this RFP.  If a higher level of Medi-Cal revenue is estimated by a bidder, the methodology for determining the higher level should be delineated in the Cost Proposal on the Medi-Cal revenue worksheet.

Q5. Is the County’s electronic billing system (Avatar) available to vendors to use for paperless charting/documentation by its clinical providers, or is the type access granted to vendors limited to billing for services only?

A5. At this time, the type of access being made available to contracted providers is limited to the electronic billing function only.  The Department is discussing the feasibility of allowing contracted providers to use the Avatar system for other functions in the future. 

Q6. Will new providers accessing the Avatar system incur costs?

A6. Selected bidder(s) should not incur any additional operating costs other than the staff time associated with training employees on how to utilize the system. Bidders should include the costs of updating computer hardware and software in their Cost Proposal if they do not currently have the equipment needed to access the system.

Q7. Do you need to have XP or newer computer software to access Avatar?

A7. Selected bidder(s)’ computers must run Windows XP, or higher, operating system and be connected to a high speed internet connection.  A Cisco VPN connection is the method used to connect contracted providers directly into the Avatar billing module.

Q8. Does the current provider have information in the current caseloads, like how many case managers?

A8. Currently, there are 10 Community Mental Health Specialists (Bachelor’s level) and 3 Care Managers (minimum 12 college units) with a contract obligation to maintain a minimum caseload consisting of 350 clients enrolled in the program.

Q9. Under Exhibit C, the RFP mentioned using interns or trainees are there specific limitations on their use?

A9. Selected bidder(s) may use interns or trainees to deliver services as long as they meet minimum criteria including educational requirements and receive required supervision by licensed personnel as mandated by the California Board of Behavioral Sciences -- http://www.bbs.ca.gov/licensees/supervisor_resource.shtml.

Q10. Does the current provider tell us which model worked best? Is there a preference for office or in-home?

A10. Services are conducted in both clinic and home settings, and can also be provided in a variety of settings including schools, child welfare facilities, probation and parole offices/aftercare systems, and mental health facilities.

The FFT intervention program itself consists of five major components in addition to pretreatment activities: Engagement in change; Motivation to change; Relational/Interpersonal Assessment and planning for Behavior change; Behavior Change; and Generalization across behavioral domains and multiple systems. 

During the Engagement phase, activities include high availability, telephone outreach, appropriate language and dress, proximal services or adequate transportation, contact with as many family members as possible, “matching” and respectful attitude; therefore delivering services in the home is particularly helpful during this phase.
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